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Dear Mr. Christman

Thank you for your participation in the April 26, 2016, Taxpayers’ Bill of Rights Hearings held in Culver
City. You expressed concern that the escape assessment on your home was unwarranted since so much
time has passed since the reason for the escape assessment had occurred.

Immediately after the hearing, Mr. Mark Sutter of my staff met with you and a representative of the Los
Angeles County Assessor’s Office, Ms. Christina Scuipac, and discussed the resolution of your concern.
The County Assessor’s Office shortly thereafter researched the escape assessment and an appraiser
contacted you on May 2, 2016 to inform you of their findings. They did not receive a response to the
voicemail they left and proceeded to the assessment appeal hearing on Tuesday May 17, 2016. Since you
did not appear at the hearing, the escape assessment will stand.

Escape assessments are issued when an assessable activity is determined to have occurred in a prior
assessment year. In this case the new construction that should have been added to the assessment roll in
the early 1990’s did not reach that assessment roll. Once the missed assessment was discovered, it was
placed on the current and three previous years’ rolls which is as far back as the law allows. In my office’s
review, we came to the same conclusion: that the assessment, although triggered by an event many years
ago, was processed properly as this escape assessment.

Thank you again for sharing your ideas and concerns as part of the annual hearing process. If you have
any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1-916-324-2798. You
may also contact Mr. Mark Sutter of my office at 1-916-324-2797.

Sincerely,

Todd C. Gilman
Chief, Taxpayers’ Rights and
Equal Employment Opportunity Division
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